

By Email Only

July 1, 2022

Ms. Kristin Baldwin, Esq.
Presiding Official
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
United States Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE
Washington, D.C. 20590

**Re: Texas Gas Transmission, LLC, CPF No. 3-2022-019-NOPV
Withdrawal of Request for Hearing**

Dear Ms. Baldwin,

On April 13, 2022, Texas Gas Transmission, LLC (Texas Gas) submitted a Request for Hearing and Preliminary Statement of Issues in response to a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Civil Penalty and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice) issued on January 21, 2022.¹ Texas Gas and PHMSA subsequently engaged in good-faith discussions to resolve the disputed issues raised in this proceeding. The Parties have executed a consent agreement that has been approved by the Associate Administrator, negating the need for a hearing. Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.211(b), Texas Gas withdraws its Request for a Hearing.

Respectfully submitted,



Jeffrey Sanderson
Sr. Vice President, Operations and Engineering
Boardwalk Pipelines, LP

CC: Joseph Hainline, Esq., Sr. Attorney Advisor, PHMSA (Joseph.Hainline@DOT.gov)
Ryan McClure, Esq., Attorney Advisor, PHMSA (Ryan.McClure@DOT.gov)
Gregory A. Ochs, Director, Central Region, PHMSA (Gregory.Ochs@DOT.gov)
Michael E. McMahon, Esq., Sr. Vice President and General Counsel, Boardwalk Pipelines, LP
(Mike.McMahon@bwpipelines.com)
Susan A. Olenchuk, Van Ness Feldman, LLP (sam@vnf.com)

¹ Texas Gas also submitted a Written Response to the Notice. The deadline for responding to the Notice previously had been extended to April 21, 2022.